



Sebastian Pandarelu

Work: Timisoara , Romania

Email address: sebastian.pandarelu@umft.ro

Date of birth: 09/06/1994 **Nationality:** Romanian

ABOUT MYSELF

I am recommended by a consistent professional experience and impeccable ethical conduct. I have the ability to solve problems, prioritize and manage projects, and work in a team. I want to advance in my career and excel in my work at the highest level.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Spitalul Clinic Municipal de Urgenta Timisoara

City: Timisoara | **Country:** Romania

[01/02/2020 - 31/01/2023]

Resident doctor in periodontology

Spitalul Clinic Municipal de urgenta Timisoara

City: Timisoara | **Country:** Romania

[01/02/2023 - Current]

Resident doctor in general dentistry

CMI Christian Samoila

City: Timisoara | **Country:** Romania

[01/04/2022 - Current]

Collaborating dentist

Primaria Timisoara

City: Timisoara | **Country:** Romania

[31/01/2021 - 30/11/2021]

Doctor involved in the vaccination process (COVID-19)

EDUCATION & TRAINING

[31/08/2013 - 30/06/2019]

Bachelor's and Master's Degree in Dental Medicine

Universitatea de Medicina si Farmacie "Victor Babes" Timisoara <https://www.umft.ro/>

[01/02/2020 - 31/01/2023]

Specialization in Periodontology

Spitalul Clinic Municipal de urgenta Timisoara

Promovarea examenului de Medic Specialist - Aprilie 2024

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Romanian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING: C1 **READING:** C1 **WRITING:** B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION: B2 **SPOKEN INTERACTION:** B2

SKILLS

Social Media | Microsoft Office | Internet browsing | Good use of communication programs (email, messenger, skype, etc.) | Communication skills with patients | Communication skills with teaching staff and students | Dental office management | Medical materials management | Staff management within the dental office | Managing patients in emergency situations